STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MIKE ZIMMER
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTGR

October 13, 2015

Jo Cassar

Director, Financial Assistance & Services
St. Clair County Community College

323 Erie Street

Port Huron, MI 48061

Dear Ms. Cassar:

This letter serves to verify that St. Clair County Community College is a public community
college authorized to operate by the State of Michigan Constitution. Therefore, St. Clair County
Community College is exempt from licensure to operate a postsecondary educational institution
in the State of Michigan.

As such, St. Clair County Community College is also exempt from program approval by this
office. St. Clair County Community College is operating in good standing.

Please feel free to contact me at 517.241.6806 with any questions or concerns that you may have.

Sincerely, .
Michael Beamish, Manager
Postsecondary Education

Licensing Division
Corporation, Securities, and Commercial Licensing Bureau

CORPORATIONS, SECURITIES, AND COMMERCIAL LICENSING BUREAU
P.O. BOX 30018 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48309
www.michigan.gov/cscl




